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MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 26, 1989

TO: George Richardson THRU J. Harry Kerns, P.E.
FROM: Arthur J. Wells AW THRU Jerry Campbell, P.Egﬁ;'
RE:  Two Operating Permits for Tampa Electric Company

Units 1~-6 Coal Bunkers with Six Roto-Clones
(Gannon Station) A029-163823

Units 1-3 Coal Bunkers with Three Roto-Clones
(Big Bend Station) A029-163788

Visible emissions tests conducted by Tampa Electric Company on June
13, 1989 on the F.J. Gannon Unit #4 roto-clone and the Big Bend Unit
#3 roto-clone show 0% opacity. The roto-clones are utilized for
safety and to control dust emissions from their respective bunkers
during coal transport.

Based on my inspections conducted on May 11, 1989 of the

.aforementioned units at the Big Bend and Gannon Station facilities, I

recommend approval to issue two operating permits as no deficiencies
were noted. Enclosed for your signature are the drafts of the
proposed operating permits including preliminary determinations for
each and a diskette.
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